
 

 

 

 

  

 

Memorandum 

To:  Alabama Superintendents 

From:  Dr. Nicole Yvette Strange-Martin, Dean – College of Education 

Date:  August 5, 2022 

Subject:  Educational Specialists (Ed.S.) at Alabama State University 

Alabama State University’s College of Education is dedicated to developing candidates as emerging leaders in 

education.  ASU infuses candidates with the necessary knowledge, skills and dispositions to serve as change agents, 

lifelong learners and reflective practitioners. As the oldest degree granting college at ASU, it has been proven that 

“when we teach class, the world takes note.” Since 1867, we have understood that educators have the power to touch 

people and change the world. 

The College of Education would like to assist your educators in becoming the best teacher or administrator they can 

be.  Let’s work collaboratively to rededicate and recommit to lifelong learning and the improvement of lives through 

our Ed.S. programs.   

The College of Education at Alabama State University offers the following Ed.S. programs: 

• Early Childhood Education 

• Elementary Education 

• Secondary Biology  

• Secondary General Social Science 

• Secondary History 

• Secondary Mathematics 

• Instructional Leadership 

• Library Educational Media 

• School Counseling 

• Clinical Mental Health Counseling  

The College of Education is fully accredited with the Council for Accreditation of Educator Programs (CAEP).The 

following link outlines how to apply for graduate programs, admissions requirements and pertinent deadlines:  

https://gradcas.liaisoncas.org/apply/ . 

I certainly hope you are able to share this information with educators in your districts.  I look forward to working 

with you!  Thank you for your time and consideration. 

https://gradcas.liaisoncas.org/apply/

